# DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	March 31, 2011 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Douglas Deveny, Secretary

## **HEARINGS**:

- 1. VELEZ, ALICE LIP.14391 Franklin Package, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incidents of 3/26/08 and 3/19/10. 2010-348
- 2. RONDON, MARIA LIR.17997 Mambo Bar, New London, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incidents of 5/5/10 and 8/29/10. 2010-660, 2010-1274
- ARMBRUST, ELIZABETH J. LCA.7146 Sanctuary Café, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 10/22/10. 2010-1385
- FAHY, PATRICK J. LIR.18216.P.CW Hillstone Eatery, Stratford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and 4750 of which 2 days and \$500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 11/27/10. 2010-1549

#### 5. NEMERGUT, GREGORY - LIP.13446

West Side Wines & Spirits, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$500 for incident of 10/26/09. 2009-5719 Liquor Control Minutes March 31, 2011 Page 2 of 6

> FROST, JAMES W. - LIR.15630 Courthouse Bar and Grill, Putnam, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$500 for incident of 8/21/10. 2010-914

> 7. SLIDER, GEORGE - LCA.6582 Telluride, Stamford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/19/10. 2010-714

- SIZER, STEPHEN M. LCA.7026 Happy Jack's Sports Bar, Plainfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/3/09. 2009-4678
- 9. PATEL, SANJAY LGB.14314 7-Eleven Food Store, Enfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/22/11. 2011-78

10. **KOSAKOWSKI, TODD - LCA.6339** Turtle Cove/Hula Hanks, CT Commission grants Attorney Trendowski's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2010-821, 2010-826

# PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

**11. CUSTODIO, RAFAEL – LGB.14559** D'Felo Grocery, East Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, return and approval of CSBI. Commission approved request to waive COD requirements for provisional permit.

12. D'ANGELO, MICHAEL – LCA.7277 Baccus, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirements for provisional permit.

13. AKTAS, TANNEL J. – LRW.4823 Sultan's Turkish Restaurant, Waterbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, successful return of CSBI check, complete application (sections A, #5, 6, 7, 8 & 9), completed section B 12 of application – fire marshal, sales and use tax from DRS, sketch of premises, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior, menu, staff list, equipment list, backer financial affidavit, abandonment affidavit, copy of alien registration card for Cevdet Ozkan. Commission approved request to waive COD requirements for provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes March 31, 2011 Page 3 of 6

## 14. BHANDARI, VISHAL - LIH.1764

Stamford Plaza Hotel and Conference Center, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, return and approval of CSBI. Commission approved request to waive COD requirements for provisional permit. Commission approved request as outlined in March 21, 2011 letter relating to current and planned operation. Commission approved Leonor Velarde as substitute permittee.

15. POSADAS, MARCO T. – LIR.18303 Elizabeth's Restaurant, Tariffville, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LRW.3784, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Endorse no bar. Commission approved request to waive COD requirements for provisional permit.

# PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

**16. DIPIETRO, RAYMOND L. – LIR.18284.P.CW** Zula Restaurant, Hartford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

**17. MASCOLO, GERARDO – LIR.18224.P.CW** Tappo, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

# FINAL PERMITS:

- 18. SYNERGISTIKS INC LTR.180Johnstown, PACommission approved to issue final permit.Johnstown, PA
- 19. DONG, XUEFANG LRW.4794 Fu Ji Buffet, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of lease in name of LLC. Endorse no bar.
- 20. **MILLAN, YOSELIN LGB.14637** Ashley Food Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of LGB.14267 for cancellation, copy of lease in name of LLC, seller's affidavit, FEIN, LLC articles of organization, proof of filing LLC docs with secretary of state's office.
- 21. **THREE CROWNS WINES AND SPIRITS INC LIW.657** Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of trade name and business phone number.

Liquor Control Minutes March 31, 2011 Page 4 of 6

- 22. **ORTEGA, PABLO LIR.18304** Ortega's Mexican Restaurant, Clinton, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 23. NATH, PRAKASH LIR.18129 Navaratna, Stamford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only and patio.
- 24. DITACCHIO, DIANA M. LRB.1815 The Whole Enchilada, Guilford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of LLC documentation and proof of filing LLC with secretary of states office. Endorse no bar. NOTE: permit must be issued by 4/26/11.
- 25. PANCHAL, SATISH LIP.14780 Manchester Discount Liquor, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of bill of sale, seller's affidavit, cancel LIP.13789, signed copy of lease in name of LLC, proof of filing LLC (backer) with secretary of state's office.
- 26. SHAH, BHADRESH J. LGB.14572 H&B Market, Griswold, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Commission approved application for transfer of interest and Gita Patel as substitute permittee.
- 27. **HAWLI, ELIAS G. LIR.18258** Bambu, Danbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, FEIN, 8x10 photos of exterior and interior (including 2 dining rooms, barroom, effective separation of barroom and dining room, kitchen).
- 28. GAFFNEY, DYLAN LIR.18250 Lyric Café, New London, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse no bar and interior access.
- 29. CESTA, SUSAN E. LIH.1775.P.CW-A The Falls Village Inn, Falls Village, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio. NOTE: permit must be issued by 5/12/11.
- 30. LONGO, SUZANNE LCA.7265.P.CW Tucker Dans Tavern, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio. NOTE: permit must be issued by 4/17/11.
- 31. GOTSIS, ANDREAS LRW.3453 Branford These Restaurant, Branford, CT Commission approves request for removal from 91 North Main Street to 18 North Main Street. Endorse no bar.

Liquor Control Minutes March 31, 2011 Page 5 of 6

## OTHER:

#### 32. **SAVALIA, DILIP C. – LGB.13808** Dada Deli LLC, Waterbury, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.

## 33. **REINOSO, JUAN J. – LRW.3103**

East Haven Village Restaurant, East Haven, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.

## 34. KASTNER, HARRY G. JR. - LCA.5072

Southington Country Club, Southington, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent extension of use upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed interior.

35. ZIADA, JOHN S. - LCA.5349 Z's Corner Café, West Haven, CT Commission approved request for patio from 4/15/11 through 10/15/11.

## 36. SCARDERA, MARK S. - LIP.13035

Coastal Wine & Spirit Company, Branford, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent extension of use.

37. MARQUES, JOSEPH L. – LIR.14874 Torreira Restaurant, Beacon Falls, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock and Caroline Marques as substitute permittee.

## 38. ZIMEI, MARIA T. – LIR.18307

The Gathering, Manchester, CT

Commission approved request to amend permit type from LIR to LRW and transfer fees. NEED: new permit number, re-placard, stipulated agreement, proof right of

occupancy for backer LLC, \$600.00 (\$500 provisional permit fee and \$100 filing fee).

39. BLADES, GEORGIA – LCS.764 Lime Rock Park, Lakeville, CT Commission approved request to amend backer to Lime Rock Park LLC. Commission approved Georgia Blades as substitute permittee. Commission approved provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement, bill of sale, successful return and review of CSBI for John Barber. Endorse patio and 2 ACBs.

## 40. PATEL, JAMANADAS - LIP.14804

Cork & Keg, Naugatuck, CT Commission approved request to amend application to show removal from 436 Rubber Ave to 430 Rubber Ave.

Department to issue removal placard and new application placard for new proposed location. Prior to removal application being approved, applicant must demonstrate right to occupy at current permit premises location (436 Rubber Ave).

Liquor Control Minutes March 31, 2011 Page 6 of 6

Adjourned at 9:23 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd